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Dear Paul,

EIA (Agriculture) Regulations - Consultation Request
St Dogmaels SN 1681 4457

Thank you for your EIA screening request, I have checked your map
boundaries against the regional Historic Environment Record and other
sources and note the following Historic Environment Features within this
consultation area:

PRN 117093 POST MEDIEVAL QUARRY NGR SN1709244819

Quarry marked on the 1890 Ordnance Survey 1st edition 1:2500 map.
Apparently disused by the publication of the 2nd edition map of 1906. Now
covered by farmland.

PRN 117097 POST MEDIEVAL QUARRY NGR SN1631144668

Quarry marked on the 1889 Ordnance Survey 1st edition 1:2500 map.
Apparently disused by the publication of the 2nd edition map of 1906. Now
covered by farmland.

PRN 117098 POST MEDIEVAL QUARRY NGR SN1666044765

Quarry marked on the 1889 Ordnance Survey 1st edition 1:2500 map.
Apparently disused by the publication of the 2nd edition map of 1906. Now
covered by farmland.
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These quarries are recorded on the current Ordnance Survey map
suggesting they still survive, we therefore recommend that they should be
retained as visible features within the landscape.

There is always the possibility for previously unknown remains to survive
within this area of which we have no knowledge. Should further
archaeological features or finds be identified it is important that Dyfed
Archaeological Trust Heritage Management is informed and further
information and advice can be provided as required.

If you require any more information or guidance please get in touch.

A PW
Alice Pyper
Heritage Management Project Manager

01558 825993



